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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
RFP #16 (2019-05) 

SUPPLY INTELLIGENT KEY SYSTEM 
ADDENDUM # 1 

 
This addendum shall be incorporated into, and form part of RFP #16 (2019-05) and take 
precedence over all requirements of the previously issued bid documents including plans. This 
addendum must be signed by the bidder (signing officer) in the appropriate space and must be 
attached to the Form for submission by the bidder. This Addendum consists of two (2) pages and 
the documents listed below. 

 
1. DELETE: 

Section 1.1.  Ensure that you have received all 24 pages of the RFP package. 

 

REPLACE: 

Section 1.1.  Ensure that you have received all 22 pages of the RFP package. 

   

 

2. QUESTION: 
Section 3.2.2 Paragraph 7. Will the manual data entry of the manual card into your existing 
software need to be done on site? 
 

ANSWER: 

Section 3.2.2 Paragraph 7. Yes the manual data entry of the manual card will be completed 

at Toronto Zoo.   

 

3. QUESTION: 

Secure Programming Monitoring Device Storage; 16th Item on list. 

Is this card reader to be used with your current access control system? What are the 

specifications on your existing access cards? BIT requirement? 

 

ANSWER:  

Yes, the card reader will be used with our current access control system.  The existing is a 

Keyscan 26 bit system. 

 

4. QUESTION: 

The Specified Intelligent Key System requires at least 1 (one) desktop programmer which is 

not listed. How many of these programmers will you require? 

 

ANSWER: 

A Total of 2 (two) desktop key programmers would be required.  

 
Receipt of the Addendum shall be acknowledged as part of your submission. 
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The Board of Management of the Toronto Zoo reserves the right to reject any or all Quotations or 
to accept any quotation, should it deem such action to be in its interests. 
 
If you have any queries regarding this matter, please contact Mr. Peter Vasilopoulos, Supervisor, 
Purchasing & Supply, at 416-392-5916. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
 
 
 
Peter Vasilopoulos  
Supervisor, Purchasing & Supply 
 
I/we hereby acknowledge receipt of this addendum and make allowance in my bid. 
 

 
Signed (Must be Signing Officer of Firm) 
 

 
Name of Firm  
    

Date  
 
 


